

Martin D. Ort
610 West Elm Street
Dunmore, Pennsylvania 18512
Home 570 - 342 - 6186
Cellular 570 - 614 - 3290
mort@westelmst.com

OBJECTIVE

To become employed by your organization; allowing me to use all of my skills and talents to their full potential.

BACKGROUND

I have been playing piano since 1989. I have also been playing the trumpet since 1996, and the organ since 1999. I have accompanied various choruses and soloists throughout Lackawanna County, and I have been involved with various high school musical productions throughout Northeastern Pennsylvania.

I have been playing church services in the Methodist, Lutheran, and Roman Catholic traditions since 1995. I am also currently studying Music Education at Marywood University, concentrating on Jazz Piano, embracing the Classical Genre, and studying church music as well.

I am also very fluent in computers; working with all Microsoft based operating systems ranging from MS-DOS to Windows XP, including all systems in between. I can handle most computer related problems, and have the knowledge to set up and trouble shoot small networks, both wired and wireless.

Finally, I take great pride in all of my work, and I gain a great feeling of accomplishment seeing other people benefit from my efforts - whether it is fellow workers, or the general population. I look forward to working with you.

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

<i>June 2003</i>	Dunmore High School H.S., Academic Diploma	Dunmore, Pennsylvania
<i>May 2007</i>	Marywood University B.M., Music Education Expected Graduation Date December 2007.	Scranton, Pennsylvania

WORKING EXPERIENCE

- September 1998 to June 2001* Mountain View Health Care Center Scranton, Pennsylvania
Dinner Pianist - Resident Assistant
My responsibilities included playing the piano during the dinner hour for the residents, as well as transportation of the residents and other tasks as assigned.
- September 2001 to June 2004* Myrtle Street United Methodist Church Scranton, Pennsylvania
Church Organist
My responsibilities included playing the organ for Sunday Services, as well as accompanying the adult choir and directing the bell choir.
- January 2002 to April 2002* Old Forge School District Old Forge, Pennsylvania
Musical Accompanist
My responsibilities included rehearsal and performance duties for a production of "Cinderella."
- December 2003 to December 2005* Marywood University Scranton, Pennsylvania
Honors Band Student Help
My responsibilities included data entry of student applications, entry of scores from auditions, and other various duties as assigned by faculty and other student coordinators.
- January 2003 to April 2003* Old Forge School District Old Forge, Pennsylvania
Musical Accompanist
My responsibilities included rehearsal and performance duties for a production of "Annie."
- January 2004 to February 2004* Marywood University Scranton, Pennsylvania
Musical Rehearsal Pianist
My responsibilities included rehearsal pianist work and other musical duties as assigned during a production of "Peter Pan."
- January 2004 to May 2004* Old Forge School District Old Forge, Pennsylvania
Musical Accompanist
My responsibilities included rehearsal and performance duties for a production of "Footloose."
- January 2004 to April 2004* Dunmore School District Dunmore, Pennsylvania
Musical Accompanist
My responsibilities included rehearsal and performance duties for a production of "Guys and Dolls."
- May 2004 to July 2004* Mac's Automotive Moosic, Pennsylvania
Driver
My responsibilities included safely transporting cargo from one warehouse to another 130 miles away.

September 2004 to November 2004 Forest City Regional School District Forest City, Pennsylvania
Musical Accompanist
My responsibilities included rehearsal and performance duties for a production of "Oliver."

September 2004 to Present St. Peter's Evangelical Lutheran Church Scranton, Pennsylvania
Church Organist
My responsibilities include playing for Sunday Services, as well as directing an adult choir.

July 2005 to July 2005 Marywood University Scranton, Pennsylvania
Music Camp Instructor
My responsibilities included team teaching and accompanying the Musical Theater I class for the Summer Music Camp.

September 2005 to November 2005 Forest City Regional School District Forest City, Pennsylvania
Musical Accompanist
My responsibilities included rehearsal and performance duties for a production of "Grease"

September 2005 to October 2005 Robert M. Sides Music Center Wilkes Barre, Pennsylvania
Rental Night Assistant
My responsibilities included greeting customers, assisting them in instrument rental decisions, completing contracts, and loading and unloading supplies for each of the rental nights at various school districts in North Eastern Pennsylvania.

October 2005 to November 2005 Marywood University Scranton, Pennsylvania
Audition Workshop Pianist
My responsibilities included accompanist duties for a rehearsal workshop, as well as teaching some aspects of the musical audition.

November 2005 to February 2006 Marywood University Scranton, Pennsylvania
Musical Accompanist
My responsibilities included those of the rehearsal pianist and pit accompanist for a production of "The World Goes Round."

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

February 1998 to Present Scranton Central City Little League Scranton, Pennsylvania
Board Member
My responsibilities include that of League Secretary and League Information Officer, as well as other duties that League Volunteers assume as needed and assigned.

June 2003 to Present Pennsylvania District 17

Lackawanna County, Pennsylvania

District Umpire

My responsibilities include officiating baseball and softball games.

HONORS AND AWARDS

- Volunteer Of The Year, Central City Little League.
Selected as League Volunteer for hard work and service above and beyond the call of all other volunteers. Awarded In September of 2000 and 2003.
- Cheryl Graf Award, Dunmore High School Music Booster Association.
Awarded by the Dunmore Music Booster Association for hard work and dedication to the betterment of music in the Dunmore School District while a student within the district. Awarded in May 2003.
- Little League Baseball Eastern Region Volunteer Of The Year.
Awarded by the Eastern Region of Little League Baseball for volunteer service above and beyond the call of duty. Awarded in November 2003.

PROFESSIONAL REFERENCES

Available upon request